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Cushing, Diane

From: lola [lola@stirlinghotels.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 10:58 AM
To: - Cushing, Diane

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 500075046295

Dear Diane,

Thank you for your help.

Please complete the incororporaticn of Dania Development Group, Inc. It is
related to and the Managing Member of Dania Development Group, LLC, document
number L06000052696, and hence the LLC agrees that it may have a similar
name.

Thank you,

Lola Thomas

On behalf of Dania Development Group, Inc. and Dania Development Group, LLC

————— Original Message-----

From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:coronline@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 8:42 AM

To: LOLA@STIRLINGHOTELS.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 500075046295

Document Number: W06000023858

Entity Name : DANIA DEVELOPMENT GROUP, INC.
Tracking Number: 500075046295

Pin Number: 6295

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document
has not been filed for the following:

The name designated in your document is unavailable gince it
is the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of
an existing entity.

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable
from the one presently on file.

Adding "of Florida" or "Florida" to the end of a name is not
acceptable.

The document number of the name conflict is L06000052696.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our
website at www.sunbiz.org and click on "Electronic Filing",

then "Online Filing", then accept the disclaimer. On the next
page, pull down the vertical scroll bar until you see the sentence
"To update a corporate document~". Enter your tracking number
and the pin number listed above and select "Update Filing".

Please disregard this letter if you have contacted ocur office

and were advised how to correct your document online.

If you have any questions concerning your filing please call
850-245-6047. ’

Carolyn Lewis

Document Specialist~m~m~~~
New Filing Section

Letter Number: 060524094147-500075046295



